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STATE OF

COLORADO Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

RE: M-2013-007, Uncompahgre Pit, Notice of Surety Increase (SI1)

1 message
Zane Luttrell <Zane@rockymountainaggregate.com> Fri, Mar 1, 2024 at 11:16 AM
To: "Czapla - DNR, Dustin" <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Dustin,

It might take me more than 60 days due to the amount of increase. Can | request an additional 60 days. We can get there
its just going take some time.

Thanks,

Zane Luttrell - Manager

Rocky Mountain Aggregate & Construction LLC
67246 T Road

Montrose, CO 81403

Email: zane@rockymountainaggregate.com
Website: www.rockymountainaggregate.com
Office: 970.249.8780

Cell: 970.209.8340
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AGGREGATE & CoNSTRUCTION LILC

From: Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 10:17 AM

To: Zane Luttrell <Zane@rockymountainaggregate.com>

Subject: M-2013-007, Uncompahgre Pit, Notice of Surety Increase (SI1)

Hello Zane,

Please see the attached notice of surety increase. The increased financial
warranty is due within 60 days. For reference I have also attached the
reclamation plan and cost estimate from the permit application.

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5c4d3e94ce&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r-8933120337942029990%7Cmsg-f:179234879011158742. .. 1/2
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Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203
303.866.3567 ext. 8188
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